
 
 
 

  
 

 
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT JOE LACAVA 
FIRST DISTRICT 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
DATE: February 3, 2026 
  
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers 
  
FROM: Council President Joe LaCava, District 1 
  
SUBJECT: Adjournment of Closed Session 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

There are no items of business scheduled for the Closed Session meeting of Monday, February 9, 2026. 
Therefore, the Closed Session meeting is adjourned.  
  
The next Closed Session will convene at the regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, February 23, 2026, at 
10:00 am.   
 
If you have questions, please contact Luz Anaya Luna, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-235-5880 or 
lanayaluna@sandiego.gov and Heidi Palmer, Legislative Analyst, at 619-533-3920 or palmerh@sandiego.gov 
  
 
 
 
cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria  

Honorable City Attorney Heather Ferbert  
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk 
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst 

 

mailto:lanayaluna@sandiego.gov
mailto:palmerh@sandiego.gov

	The City of San Diego
	Office of Council President Joe LaCava
	First District
	M e m o r a n d u m

